Portsmouth Public Document Pack

CITY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION
THURSDAY, 28 JANUARY 2021 AT 4PM

VIRTUAL REMOTE MEETING

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060
Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION
Councillor Lynne Stagg (Liberal Democrat)

Group Spokespersons
Councillor Simon Bosher, Conservative
Councillor Graham Heaney, Labour

(NB  This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on
the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

A written deputation stating to which agenda item it refers must be received by the officer named
at the top of the agenda by 12 noon two working days preceding the meeting. Any written
deputation received by email will be sent to the members on the relevant decision making body
and be referred to and read out at the meeting within permitted time limits.

AGENDA
1 Apologies
2 Declarations of Members' Interests
3 Companion Pass - update.
Purpose

Following the Concessionary Fares Companion Pass Scheme Entitlement
pilot and consultation, this report outlines the pilot consultation results and a
series of recommendations for the scheme.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation:

1. Notes the contents of this report;

2. Approves the revised changes to the eligibility criteria below,
following the 12 month pilot for the Concessionary Fares Scheme
Companion Pass:



To qualify for a companion pass you will need to provide.

War Pensioners Mobility Allowance

Or

A letter from the Department of Work & Pensions confirming that the
applicant is currently in receipt of the Higher rate of the care and
mobility component of Disability Living Allowance (DLA).

Or

Personal independence payment at 8 points or above against either the
PIP "moving around” or "communicating verbally" activities

Or

8 points or above against the "planning and following a journey" activity
and with enhanced rate of care

Or

Evidence you receive Attendance Allowance at the higher rate

And
Additionally to one of the above evidence the below evidence must be
provided:

A healthcare professional’s report e.g. physiotherapist, podiatrist, nurse
etc. containing their contact details confirming your disabilities and
inability to travel alone.

3. Approves for all existing pass holders to be contacted before the
expiry of their current pass to ensure that any disadvantages are
mitigated where possible due to the introduction of the revised
eligibility criteria.

Off-street electric vehicle charge point trial - End of trial review (Pages 5 -
30)

Purpose.
The purpose of this report is to review the off-street electric vehicle charge

point trial which ends on 29 January 2021 and recommend next steps for
electric vehicle charging in off-street car parks in Portsmouth.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation:

1. Notes the findings of the off-street electric vehicle charge point trial;

2. Approves the trial electric vehicle charge points at Seafront
Esplanade and Isambard Brunel Multi-storey car parks to remain in
situ until such a time that the procurement exercise has been
completed;

3. Notes that a feasibility strategy is in development for understanding
the requirements of off-street electric vehicle charging infrastructure
for all council owned car parks. A decision paper on this will be
brought to a future Traffic and Transportation meeting.



Agenda Iltem 3

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Title of meeting: Traffic & Transportation Cabinet Member Decision Meeting
Date of meeting: 28" January 2021
Subject: Concessionary Fares Scheme Companion Pass Entitlement
Criteria
Report by: Tristan Samuels, Director Regeneration
Wards affected: All
Key decision: No
Full Council decision: No
1. Purpose of report

1.1

2.1

2.2

Following the Concessionary Fares Companion Pass Scheme Entitlement pilot
and consultation, this report outlines the pilot consultation results and a series of
recommendations for the scheme.

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation:

Notes the contents of this report;

Approves the revised changes to the eligibility criteria below, following the
12 month pilot for the Concessionary Fares Scheme Companion Pass:

To qualify for a companion pass you will need to provide.
o War Pensioners Mobility Allowance
Or
e A letter from the Department of Work & Pensions confirming that the
applicant is currently in receipt of the Higher rate of the care and
mobility component of Disability Living Allowance (DLA).
Or

o Personal independence payment at 8 points or above against either
the PIP "moving around” or "communicating verbally" activities

Page 3

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



2.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.3

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Or

e 8 points or above against the "planning and following a journey"
activity and with enhanced rate of care

Or
« Evidence you receive Attendance Allowance at the Higher rate
And

Additionally to one of the above evidence the below evidence must be
provided.

e Provide a healthcare professional’s report e.g. physiotherapist,
podiatrist, nurse etc. containing their contact details confirming
your disabilities and inability to travel alone.

Approves for all existing passholders to be contacted before the expiry
of their current pass to ensure that any disadvantages are mitigated
where possible due to the introduction of the revised eligibility criteria.

Background

The Concessionary Fares Companion Pass Scheme is a local discretionary
enhancement to the statutory English National Travel Concessions Scheme.
Qualifying residents are eligible for a Companion Pass, which allows the holder
to have a companion travel with them free of charge when boarding buses within
the Portsmouth City Council boundary.

The purpose of the Companion Pass is to aid independence for those residents
who are not always able to travel unaccompanied. 324 out 3,134 Disabled
Person's bus passholders in Portsmouth have a Companion Pass.

There are a number of reasons for updating the eligibility criteria including:

e To reflect the users' needs rather than income levels;

e The withdrawal of government housing benefits previously used in the
Companion Pass eligibility criteria;

e Further guidance from the Department of Transport since the scheme was
originally introduced.

The current Companion Pass eligibility were introduced in February 2011 with
the following eligibility criteria:

e In receipt housing benefit; and
e have a signed declaration from a doctor confirming they are unable to travel
alone

Page 4

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

41

4.2

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

The companion does not receive a bus pass in their own right, so the user is
not restricted to a specific companion. The companion may be a child aged 11
or over. The passholder is not required to have a companion with them at all
times as some conditions vary from day to day. The passholder and companion
must both board and alight the bus at the same bus stop.

The Concessionary Fares Companion Pass Scheme is a local benefit for
Portsmouth City Council residents, the companion will need to pay the full
fare if any journey starts outside of the Portsmouth City Council boundary.

Universal Credit was introduced in April 2013 and is gradually being rolled
out across the UK. This absorbs housing benefit which will no longer be
available as an eligibility criteria.

In developing the new criteria, Portsmouth City Council has taken into
account the Department for Transport guidance to local authorities on
assessing eligibility of disabled people in England for concessionary bus
travel 2013. Further details can be found here:
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/upload
s/attachment_data/file/919050/eligibility-review.pdf

In September 2019 a decision paper was brought to Traffic & Transportation
Cabinet meeting to pilot a revised eligibility criteria based on that
government guidance. This paper reports the result of that pilot.

Revised Scheme Eligibility

The revised Concessionary Fares Companion Pass Scheme criteria for the
pilot (see section 4.2 below) were approved for a 12 month pilot period from
January 2020. It was agreed that a report would be brought back to Traffic
and Transportation Cabinet meeting at the end of the pilot, following
consultation with users.

The revised eligibility for a Companion Pass for the pilot, which was consulted
on over a 12 month period is outlined below. However, please note that
following the consultation this has been amended as outlined in sections 6.2 and
6.3 of this report:

One document with proof of disability/attendance allowance and one letter from
a qualified medical consultant.

The documents required for the pilot were as follows:
e \War Pensioners Mobility Allowance
e A letter from the Department of Work & Pensions confirming that the

applicant is currently in receipt of the Higher rate of the care and
mobility component of Disability Living Allowance (DLA).

Page 5

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Or

o Personal independence payment at 8 points or above against either the
PIP "moving around" or "communicating verbally" activities

Or

e 8 points against the "planning and following a journey" activity and with
enhanced rate of care

Or
o Evidence you receive Attendance Allowance at the Higher rate

Additionally to one of the above evidence the below letter must be
provided.

¢ A letter from a qualified medical consultant (not a general practitioner)
confirming that the applicant is unable to travel alone on a bus for medical
reasons.

Consultation

As part of the pilot, consultation on the scheme was undertaken during the 12
month pilot period. This was in two phases with a second survey to further
explore points raised in the first survey. The results of the consultation are
outlined in appendix 2 of this report.

All 324 residents' who currently held a Concessionary Fares Companion
Pass were written to informing them of the pilot and inviting them to provide
feedback through the survey. Alternatively residents could input this online
through the link provided in the letter and face to face where preferred.

The objectives of the survey were:
e To understand how the companion bus pass was being used;
« To gain insight into passholders' views on the changes to the entitlement
criteria.

On 14 January 2020 existing customers were invited to complete a survey which
would enable officers to understand how the pass was currently being used (see
first objective - section 5.3). The survey was open for eight months. A second
survey, launched on 7 October 2020, focused on the second objective to allow
officers to gain pass holders' views on the changes to the entitlement criteria.
Both surveys were distributed by post and linked to the council's 'Companion
bus pass' web page where customers could learn more about the trial, renewal
information and pass usage.

Pade 6

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

5.5 The feedback provided by the passholders has helped to shape the revised
recommendations in this report.

5.6 The full consultation report is outlined in appendix 4.

5.7 The initial survey attracted 90 responses from the 324 passholders. This volume

of responses ensures a 95% confidence level with a margin of error of 8.69%
which is at the higher end of what is considered to be an acceptable parameter.

The second survey received 33 responses which ensures a 95% confidence level
with a margin of error of 32.89% - results should only be as an indicator of opinion.
This lower response may have been because users had said what they wanted
to say in the first survey.

Not all respondents answered every question.
5.8 Key points from both consultations:

5.8.1 Companion passes were being used frequently for multiple journey purposes prior to
Covid-19 and were highly valued by users. 22 respondents (50%) used their pass on
a daily basis and a further 17 (39%) used it weekly. Only 2 (5%) of respondents used
it monthly while 7% used it 'less often' than once a month.

5.8.2 The companion pass has had a big impact on users' lives prior to Covid-19; 35 (79%)
either 'agree or strongly agree' that it improved their quality of life (Figure 8). 6 users
(14%) 'strongly disagree' that it improved their quality of life.

5.8.3 The majority of respondents, prior to Covid-19, used their companion pass to go
shopping 36 (82%) with 31 (70%) using it for leisure and entertainment 18 (41%)
used it to attend day services, with 6 (14%) using the pass for education/ training and
4 (9%) for travel to work. 24 (55%) said that they were previously unable to access
these activities.

5.8.4 Users were also invited to provide comments and 36 did so, which has been very
helpful in refining the proposals in this report.

5.8.5 When asked if respondents agree or disagree with the new companion bus pass
entitlement criteria; 35% Agreed with the criteria and 40% disagreed. 10% 'strongly
agree' (2) and '25% 'agree' (5). 25% (5) 'disagree strongly' and 15% 'disagree'(3).
25% (5) neither agreed or disagreed (6) (20 Respondents).

5.8.6 The eight respondents who disagreed with the entitlement criteria were next asked
which element they disagree with - see Table 2 below.

Page 7

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Table 2 - Base: Second survey - Respondents disagreeing with the entitlement criteria (8

respondents)

Criteria

One of the following documents (War Pensioners
Mobility Allowance, Letter from the Department of Work
& Pensions confirming that the applicant is currently in
receipt of the Higher rate of the care and mobility
component of Disability Living Allowance (DLA),
Personal independence payment at eight (8) points
against either the PIP “moving around” or
“communicating verbally” activities and enhanced rate
of care, Personal independence payment at eight (8)
points against the “planning and following a journey”
activity and enhanced rate of care and enhanced rate
of care, Evidence you receive Attendance Allowance at
the higher rate)

A letter from a qualified medical consultant (not a
general practitioner G.P) confirming that you are
unable to travel alone on a bus for medical reasons

Be eligible for concessionary travel pass from
Portsmouth City Council (or be eligible for one)

Something else

Number of Percentage of
respondents respondents
5 63%
4 50%
1 13%
1 13%

Officer

response
The criteria are
those set in
government
guidance for a
disabled person's
pass. Portsmouth
City Council has
discretion to take
other factors into
account for a
companion pass.
8 points has been
revised to 8
points or more.

This has been
replaced by a
healthcare
professional to be
easier to access
for applicants.
See answer
above.

5.8.7 One of the reasons that respondents disagreed with the criteria, was not being able
to fulfil the entitlement criteria in order to be able to obtain a companion bus pass, yet
still requiring one, for example a child would not qualify for Housing Benefit. However
may qualify under the new revised criteria. Many users did not regularly see a
consultant and are more likely to see a healthcare professional. Following this
feedback a revision has been made to the proposed entitlement criteria as outlined

in section 6.
6. Changes to criteria.
6.1 From the feedback provided by the consultations during the pilots, the following

changes are recommended to the Portsmouth City Council Concessionary
Fares Scheme Companion Pass entitlement criteria.

6.2 Existing criteria wording:

Page 8

www.portsmouth.gov.uk




6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Personal independence payment at 8 points against either the PIP "moving
around" or "communicating verbally" activities or 8 points against the "planning
and following a journey" activity and enhanced rate of care.

Recommended that this section is changed to:

Personal independence payment at 8 points or above against either the PIP
"moving around" or "communicating verbally" activities or 8 points or above

against the "planning and following a journey" activity and enhanced rate of
care;

Existing criteria wording:

A letter from a qualified medical consultant (not a general practitioner)
confirming that the applicant is unable to travel alone on a bus for medical
reasons.

Recommended that this is changed to:

You will need to provide a healthcare professional’s report e.g. physiotherapist,
podiatrist, nurse etc. containing their contact details confirming your disabilities
and inability to travel alone.

It is recommended that all existing passholders will be contacted before the
expiry of their current pass to ensure that they are not disadvantaged by the
revised eligibility criteria.

Reasons for recommendations

Under the existing scheme, eligibility for a Companion Pass is met by those
people who are eligible for Housing Benéefit, along with a letter from a qualified
medical practitioner stating that they are unable to travel alone. Housing Benefit
is being replaced by Universal Credit, therefore this cannot be used as a
criterion going forward. Government guidance has been introduced since the
scheme was last updated in 2011.

Guidance to local authorities on assessing eligibility of disabled people

in England for concessionary bus travel, Department for Transport (DfT) 2013,
recommends that, where available, the most robust way of assessing eligibility is
likely to be via other relevant existing state benefits. Eligibility for a
concessionary travel pass may be considered "automatic" (not requiring further
assessment) where a person is in receipt of any of the following state benéefits,
which link eligibility to receive the benefit to the ability to walk or, in the case of
PIP, to communicate orally, provided that the person is of fare paying age and
that the award of the benefit has been for at least 12 months or is expected to
be for at least 12 months: a. Higher Rate Mobility Component of Disability Living
Allowance; b. Personal Independence Payment (PIP), where the applicant has
been awarded at least eight points against either the PIP "Moving around"

Page 9

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

and/or "Communicating verbally" activities; c. War Pensioner's Mobility
Supplement. This guidance has been used as the basis for the revised criteria.

The DfT Guidance to local authorities on assessing eligibility of disabled people
in England for concessionary bus travel adds 'Using an applicant's GP to verify
that an individual meets the criteria for a concessionary travel pass is regarded
as an unsatisfactory'. This prompted Portsmouth City Council to request a
medical consultant's letter.

During the pilot it was established that many residents who would be eligible for
a companion pass are not under or have not been under a medical consultant,
therefore this wording has been revised and amended as below.

Portsmouth City Council consulted with other local authorities including
Southampton City Council and Hampshire County Council, to understand their
eligibility criteria. This proposal brings our scheme in line with Hampshire County
Council criteria which also follows government guidelines. "You will need to
provide a healthcare professional’s report e.g. physiotherapist, podiatrist, nurse
etc. containing their contact details confirming your disabilities and inability to
travel alone".

During the consultation it was found that the wording in section 6.2 did not allow
for applicants who had more than 8 points "planning and following a journey"
activity and enhanced rate of care to be eligible. For this reason, a change of
wording is proposed in the recommendations.

Integrated Impact Assessment and Full Equality Impact Assessment

The Integrated Impact Assessment (l1A) is attached as a separate document to
this report.

The IlA identified under section A5-Equality & Diversity, that there was a
requirement to undertake a full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA).

A full Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) has been be undertaken during the
review of this pilot and is attached as a separate document to this report.

Legal Implications

As stated in the report, the issue of companion passes is a discretionary
enhancement to the mandatory statutory travel concessions which the Council
must provide under the Transport Act 2000, as amended. Accordingly the
Council is able to decide whether or not to provide this enhancement out of its
own funds and, if so, to determine the eligibility criteria.

Pageé 10

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



9.2

9.3

10.

10.1

10.2

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Any discretionary concessions extend only to the Council's own administrative
area unless a cross-border agreement has been reached with a neighbouring
authority.

In reaching a decision on this matter the decision maker must:

e Have regard to the Council's duty under section 149(1) of the Equality Act
2010 (the Public Sector Equality Duty) and in particular to have due
regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity between persons
who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not
share it, and

e Consider and take into account the consultation responses received.
Director of Finance comments

The cost of trips made by users on the Concessionary scheme are met from the
Council's cash limited budget. The effect of the recommendations within this
report of changing the criteria for eligibility to companion passes is not
anticipated to be material. This will be reviewed at the end, and during the 12
month pilot and if this assumption is untrue then the Council will need to identify
additional funding to meet this increased cost should it arise.

An appraisal that sets out the cost of this change will be bought back to this
committee in January 2022.

s,Qnedby

Page 11

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Appendices:

Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972

Title of document Location

Review of Companion Pass https://democracy.portsmouth.gov.uk/ieListDocum
Entitlement 2019 ents.aspx?Cld=176&MID=4361#A112082
Guidance to local authorities on https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/governmen
assessing eligibility of disabled t/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/919
people 050/eligibility-review.pdf

in England for concessionary bus

travel

The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/
rejected by ... 0N

S,gnedby

Pag&12

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 1. Proposed New Criteria

Personal independence payment at 8 points or above against either
the PIP "moving around” or "communicating verbally" activities or 8
points or above against the "planning and following a journey"
activity and enhanced rate of care;

You will need to provide a healthcare professional’s report e.g.
physiotherapist, podiatrist, nurse etc. containing their contact
details confirming your disabilities and inability to travel alone.

Pafde 13

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 2. Survey 1

Companion bus pass survey

Q1 Did you hold a companion bus pass prior to 20th January 20207?

Answered: 89  Skipped: 1

No

0%  10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% T0% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 51.69% a5
No 48.31% 43
TOTAL 89

Q2 Do you use a companion bus pass?

Answered: 90  Skipped: 0
YES _
No _

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 80% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Yes 55.56% 50
No 44.44% 40
TOTAL %0

Pag&14

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q3 How frequently do you use your companion bus pass?

Answered: 44  Skipped: 46

- _

Weekly
Monthly

Less often

0%  10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
Daily 50.00% 22
Weekly 38.64% 17
Monthly 4.55% 2
Less often 6.82% 3
TOTAL 44

Page 15

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q4 To what extent do you agree or disagree that the companion pass
has improved your quality of life?

Strongly
disagree

Disagree

Answered: 44  Skipped: 46

Neither agree
nor disagree.

== -
Sl agre_

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% B0% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Strongly disagree 13.64% 6
Disagree 0.00% 0
Neither agree nor disagree 6.62% 3
Agree 11.36% 1Y
Strongly agree 68.18% 30
TOTAL a4

Pag#&16

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q5 What do you use the companion bus pass for? (tick all that apply)

Answered: 44 Skipped: 46

For Education|
trainin

To and from
war
Leisure
entertainme
’ hljpp[ng_

Day services

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 680% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

For Education/ training 13.64% 5]

To and from work 9.09% 4

Leisure and entertainment 70.45% 31

Shopping 81.82% 36

Day services 40.91% 18
6.82% k]

Other (please specify)
Total Respondents: 44

Patje 17

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q6 Were you able to access these activities before you had a
companion bus pass?

Answered: 44  Skipped: 46

0% 10% 20% 30% 40%  50% 60%  70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes 54.55% 24

NO 45.45% 20

TOTAL 44
Pag#&18

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q7 How did you access these activities before you had a companion bus
pass? (tick all that apply)

Answered: 44  Skipped: 46

Paid to us
the bu

Private car

(driver or...

Taxi
Other (pleas:
specify

0%  10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

ANSWER CHOICES

Paid to use the bus

Private car (driver or passenger)
Taxi

Other (please specify)
Total Respondents: 44

Page 19

T0%

80% 90% 100%
RESFPONSES
59.09% 26
15.91% 7
54.55% 24
29.55% 13

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q8 If you have any other comments to make about the companion bus
pass, please share them with us in the box below.

Answered: 27  Skipped: 62

The companion bus pass is a beautiful thing for us and other people. Thank you
very much

Its a very good idea and it allows me to do things and have some motivation.

As | am in a wheelchair | wouldn't be able to do the things | do without my carers.

It is a great help for me to go out with my Mum

"The companion bus pass allows me to get about helping my mental and physical
well being. No other transport available.

NOTE FROM CARER - Who would other than a GP, confirm that the holder was
unable to travel alone on a bus for medical reasons. Unreasonable requirement if
all other criteria reached. Not on email or internet"

Does not always register on buses

| need assistance at all times

| live in 24/7 supported living and need to be supported to access community and
travel at all times

"My son has disabilities and also underwent chemotherapy so the pass came in
handy for appointments. When | have to collect him from school for appointments
or days out. As his carer | don't work and without this we were struggling to get to
these before.The companion pass | only use when | am with him, he is and still at
school. It would be useful if | could use this when he is not with me as | have to
collect him from school for his appointments. When he was on chemotherapy we
had to be at the hospital 3 times a week so it made a huge relief to us financially."

It should be available to any level of disability

It's greatly improved my life and independence.

Brilliant idea

My bus pass stolen November 2019 when handbag stolen now have ordinary one!
still in date - rarely used | need a companion

| would be unable to use bus without the companion bus pass as | do not go out
on my own.

| think its a good idea

If | use the bus before 9.30 | have to pay for my wife and | need her to help me.

Yes | really need my companion bus pass, as my son is my carer and | need to go
to hospital appointments with him.

No

Within using travelling with my companion, | could never go to visit my family or
children as the pass only took me as far as Farlington.

It should be available at any level of disability, not just certain rates.

"l didn't know this was available and have spent years travelling on buses and
requiring accompanying often and my paying for their fares which become costly.

Very difficult to apply for

Pag#&20

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Wife disabled wheelchair bound 15 years carer. Hearing aids user hard of
hearing

| would like to see the companion bus pass rolled out for all carers with disabled
children. I'm currently in the process of applying for my son’s disability pass but
becomes costly as we have to keep getting off of busses due to his disability and
although we can get an all day ticket it become very expensive for short trips and
stressful.

It would be very useful to a wheelchair user.

only the photo.

What do | do if | don’t see any consultants

Patje 21

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 3. Survey 2.

Companion Bus Pass - Follow-Up Survey

Q1 Do you have a companion pass?

Answered: 36  Skipped: 0

Yes

No

0% 10%  20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%  BO%  90% 100%
ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes 66.67% 24
NoO 33.33% 12
TOTAL 36

Page22

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q2 How often do you use your companion pass?

Answered: 24 Skipped: 12

e _
ot li_

Occasionally
Rarely

Never

0% 10% 20% 30% 40%  50% 60%  70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESFONSES

Always 50.00% 12
Frequently 33.33% 8
Occasionally 16.67% 4
Rarely 0.00% 0
Mevear 0.00% 0
TOTAL 24

Page 23

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q3 To what extent do you agree or disagree with the entitlement criteria?

Strongly
disagree

Answered: 23 Skipped: 13

Disagree

Meither agree
nor disagree

Agrea

Strongly agree

0%  10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% T0% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Strongly disagree 21.74% 5
Disagree 13.04% 3
Neither agree nor disagree 26.09% B
Agree 26.09% &
Strongly agree 13.04% 3
TOTAL 23

Pagee24

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q4 Which of the entitlement criteria do you disagree with?

Answered: 8 Skipped: 28

concessionar.

A letter fro
a qualified.

One of the
following...

Something elsé.
(please

0% 10% 20% 30% 40%  50% 60%  T0% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
A concessionary travel pass from Portsmouth City Council (or be eligible for one) 12.50% 1
A letter from a gualified medical consultant (not a general practitioner G_P) confirming that you are unable to travel 50.00% 4
alone on a bus for medical reasons
Cne of the following documents (War Pensioners Mobility Allowance, Letter from the Department of Work & 62.50% 5
Pensions confirming that the applicant is currently in receipt of the Higher rate of the care and mobility component
of Disability Living Allowance (DLA), Personal independence payment at eight (8) points or above against either the
PIP “moving around” or “communicating verbally" activities and enhanced rate of care, Personal independence
payment at eight (8) points against the “planning and following a journey” activity and enhanced rate of care and
enhanced rate of care, Evidence you receive Attendance Allowance at the higher rate)

12.50% 1

Something else (please specify)

Total Respondents: 8

Q5 Why do you disagree with 'A concessionary travel pass from

Portsmouth City Council (or be eligible for one)'?

Answersd: 0  Skipped: 36

Patje 25

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q6 Why do you disagree with 'A letter from a qualified medical
consultant (not a general practitioner G.P) confirming that you are
unable to travel alone on a bus for medical reasons'?

Answered: 2 Skipped: 34

Answers
it will take ages

Because there are varying degrees of why people cannot travel alone personally | have

severe anxiety and would not be able to receive a letter to help my case but | cannot
travel alone

Q7 Why do you disagree with '‘One of the following documents'? (War
Pensioners Mobility Allowance, Letter from the Department of Work &
Pensions confirming that the applicant is currently in receipt of the
Higher rate of the care and mobility component of Disability Living
Allowance (DLA), Personal independence payment at eight (8) points or
above against either the PIP “moving around” or “communicating
verbally” activities and enhanced rate of care, Personal independence
payment at eight (8) points against the “planning and following a journey”
activity and enhanced rate of care and enhanced rate of care, Evidence
you receive Attendance Allowance at the higher rate)’

Answered: 2 Skipped: 34

Answers

Someone | know got one , can walk everywhere

My son had autism he had speech and language delay he is years old and I still don't have
companion pass for him please tell me how he can travel on he's on....totally not understand

Paget26

www.portsmouth.gov.uk




Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q8 Why do you disagree with 'something else'?

Answered: 1  Skipped: 35

Answer

All reasonable criteria

Q9 If you have any comments or feedback on the entitiement criteria
please share them with us in the box below:

Answered: 8 Skipped: 28

Answer

Happy with ours, it's essential and appreciated.

| think that being entitled to PIP should be enough to be eligible for a companion bus
pass

"deaf people needs help.my wife is in a wheel chair and i cant push her because i am
havin problems walking myself
| have learning disabilities and require help and support in the community. This includes

going on buses.

I'm really disappointed this service right now my boy is autistic he can't travel on he's on
and still don't have companion buss pass for him because he don't have high rate
mobility totally disgusting

Page 27

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Q10 Do you helieve you will be affected by this change when you come
to renew you companion pass?

Answered: 19  Skipped: 17

10% 20% 30% A0% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

0%
ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
ad 36.84% 7
No 63.16% 12
TOTAL 19

Q11 How will the change in entitlement criteria affect you?

Answered: 7 Skipped: 29

| will no|
longer be...
Other (pleas
specify

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES
I will no longer be eligible for a companion pass 42 86% 3
57.14% 4

Other (please specify)

Total Respondents: 7

Department for Transport guidance 2013 (link):
Guidance to local authorities on assessing eligibility of disabled people in England for

concessionary bus travel (publishing.service.gov.uk)

Pages28

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



@ Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Appendix 4 Survey Report.

Companion Bus Pass
REPORT 2020

@ Portsmouth

CITY COUNCIL

Page 29

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Contents
T ¥ o o L= PR 29
2.0 BacCKgroUNd........cooiiiiiii e 29
3.0 RESEAICN..cceeeeee e 29
T IO o =T o3 1)Y= TP PPRPPPPTPPRPRIN 29
G T2 |V =1 g ToTe (o] oo Y SO 29
4.0  RESPONSE MAIES ....uu ittt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e rnraa s 29
5.0  Summary of fINAINGS .....coooiiiiiii e 30
6.0  ANAlySiS OF FESUILS ......ooiiiiiiiecc e e e e e e e e e e e e aaeaaas 30
6.1 Respondent demographic profile (first consultation)...............ccccviiiiiiiiii i, 31
6.2 Use of the companion bus pass (first consultation) .............ccccvviiiiiiiii s 33
6.3 Change in eligibility criteria (second consultation) ..............cccccoiiiiiis 38

Pages30

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Purpose

The purpose of this report is to provide a comprehensive summary of feedback on the
companion bus pass. Two consultations were conducted that gave respondents the
opportunity to provide their views on the companion pass and the change in entitlement
criteria.

Background

The Companion Pass is a discretionary enhancement to the English National Travel
Concessions Scheme. Qualifying residents are entitled to a Companion Pass, which entitles
the holder to have a companion travel with them free of charge when boarding the bus in
Portsmouth. In order to be eligible for the original scheme, introduced in 2011, users had to
be in receipt of Housing Benefit and have a letter from a qualified medical practitioner
confirming that they are unable to travel alone. A 12-month revision of the scheme in 2020
means that it is now based on the service user's need for a companion and not their financial
circumstances. This is in line with national government guidance. The aim of these
consultations was to gauge response to the entitlement criteria amongst current users, and
to gather feedback on the use made of companion passes amongst new users.

Research
3.1 Objectives

e To understand how the companion bus pass is being used.
e To gain insight into pass holder's views on the changes to the entitlement criteria.

3.2 Methodology

A survey was developed which focussed questioning around the first key area outlined in
section 3.1. The first survey omitted questions around the second key area outlined in
section 3.1, therefore a second survey was developed to cover this aspect. The first survey
was launched on 14™" January 2020 and was open for eight months to enable as many
respondents as possible time to complete it. The second survey was launched on 7t
October 2020 and was open for six weeks. Both surveys were promoted through a targeted
letter drop to pass holders and were also promoted on the Portsmouth City Council website.

Response rates

Patge 31

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

The initial survey attracted 90 responses. The "total population" of pass holders in January
2020 when the letters were sent out was 360, this volume of responses ensures a 95%
confidence level with a margin of error of 8.69% which is at the highest end of what is
considered to be an acceptable parameter.

The second survey only achieved 33 responses which ensures a 95% confidence level with
a margin of error of 32.89% - results should only be as an indicator of opinion. This low
response is likely to have been a result of the timing of the survey during the second national
lockdown; pass holders were likely to be less engaged, usage levels of the companion pass
were low during this period.

Summary of findings

A summary of the analysis undertaken on the data collected from the consultation survey is
provided in this section.

Content of this section to be confirmed after draft review.

Full breakdowns are available in the following section of this report.

Analysis of results

Pagéd32

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

The following sections outline the analysis undertaken on the results from the companion
bus pass consultations. It is divided into the following three main sections of analysis:

1. Respondent demographic profile

2. Use of the companion bus pass

3. Change in Eligibility criteria

Please note that any discrepancies between the figures reported in the charts and the
commentary are due to rounding.

6.1 Respondent demographic profile (first consultation)

This section provides a demographic profile of the respondents that interacted with the first
consultation survey - it focuses on the information collected in the demographics section of
the survey which included sex, age group, ethnic group, disability and disability type. All
questions in the demographics section of the survey were voluntary and included a 'prefer
not to say' option, therefore, the base sizes vary from question to question.

There were more females (58% of respondents) in the consultation sample than males (42%
of respondents) - see Figure 1.

Figure 1: Sex of respondents

Base: First survey (67)

Figure 2 on the following page shows that respondents from all age groups are represented
in the consultation sample in healthy proportions; 26% are aged 16-35, 48% are ages 36-
55 and 26% are ages 56+.

Paye 33

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 2: Age of respondents

30
26
o 25
g 22
2
o 20
o
3
= 15
(@]
15 14
% 12
= 1
8 10
[0]
o
5 I
0

16-25 26-35 36-45 46-55 56-65 Over 65

Base: First survey (65)
Figure 3 shows that 8 in 10 people in the consultation sample have a disability (80%). It is
likely that that the remaining 20% of respondents consist of parents, carers and friends of
pass holders completing the survey on their behalf.

Figure 3: Whether or not respondents have a disability

Base: First survey (70)

Figure 4 on the following page shows that the most common disabilities are both selected
by a majority of respondents; mobility disability (57%) and learning disability (52%). Fewer

Pagée34

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

respondents have physical (29%) or mental health (27%) disabilities, and much smaller
proportions have a visual impairment (16%) or hearing disability (11%).
Figure 4: Type of disability respondents have

Mobility

57
Learning disability
Physical [ 2o
Mental health || NN 2
Visual impairment || N G 16
Hearing || GG 11
others |G ©

0 10 20 30 40 50 60
Percentage of respondents (%)

52

Base: First survey - those with a disability (56)

The majority of respondents live in districts PO1-POG6 (97%), this is in line with expectations
given that the companion pass is for Portsmouth residents (see Table 1). The largest
proportion of users come from the PO2 postcode district (29%) followed by PO1 and PO5
(both 19%), and PO6 (14%).

Table 1: Respondents by postcode district.

Postcode district Percentage of responses (%)
PO1 19
PO2 29
8
PO3 97%
PO4 8
PO5 19
PO6 14
PO9 3 3%

Base: First survey (63)

6.2 Use of the companion bus pass (first consultation)

The following section summarises the results from the questions in the first consultation
survey which asked respondents how they were using their companion bus pass; how
frequently, for what reasons, and the impact it has had on their lives.

Patje 35

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 5 on the following page shows that just over half the sample (62%) held a companion
bus pass prior to 20" January 2020, meaning they applied under the original criteria.
Figure 5: Did you hold a companion bus pass prior to 20th January 20207?

Base: First survey (89)

Over half of respondents in the consultation sample use their companion pass (56%) - Figure
6. A cross-tabulation of whether or not respondents held their pass prior to 20" January
2020 and whether they use one was undertaken in order to form an understanding about
who the cohort are who do not use a companion pass. Results show that everyone who held
a pass prior to 20" January 2020 currently uses it, whereas the majority (91%) of those who
did not hold a pass under the original eligibility criteria do not currently use one. The timings
of the consultation period crossed-over with the Covid-19 pandemic whereby restrictions
were put in place to either stop or restrict travel on public transport - this is likely to have had
an impact on responses to this question.

Pag&36

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 6: Do you use a companion bus pass? Cross-tabulated with 'did you hold a pass prior to
Jan 2020?'

mYes, use a companion pass mNo, | don't

Held a pass prior to
Jan 2020

Not held a pass prior
to Jan 2020

10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
Percentage of respondents (5)

o

Base: First survey (90) | Prior to Jan (46) | Not prior to Jan (43)

Figure 7: How frequently do you use your companion bus pass?

m Daily
m Weekly
E Monthly

B Less often

Base: First survey - Respondents using a companion pass (44)

Companion passes are being used frequently; almost half of this cohort (49%) use it on a
daily basis and a further 39% use it weekly (see Figure 7). Only 5% of this cohort use it
monthly and 7% use it 'less often'.

Patpe 37

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 8: To what extent do you agree or disagree that the companion pass has improved your
quality of life?

m Strongly agree

m Agree

® Neither agree nor disagree
m Disagree

m Strongly disagree

Base: First survey - Respondents using a companion pass (44)
The companion pass is having a big impact on users; 68% 'strongly agree' that it has

improved their quality of life and a further 11% 'agree' (Figure 8). 14% 'strongly disagree'
that it has improved their quality of life.

Figure 9: What do you use the companion bus pass for?

For Education/ training - 14
To and from work - 9
Other - 7

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90
Percentage of respondents (5)

Base: First survey - Respondents using a companion pass (44)

Pagés38

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 9 shows that the vast majority of respondents are using their companion pass to go
shopping (82%) and a large proportion use it for leisure and entertainment (70%). Less than
half of respondents (41%) are using it for day services, and smaller proportions are using it
for education/ training (14%), commuting for work (9%) and for 'other' reasons (7%).

Figure 10: Were you able to access these activities before you had a companion bus pass?

m Able to access before companion pass m Not able to access before companion pass

Total Sample

Shopping

Leisure and entertainment

Day services

For Education/ training

To and from work

Other

o

20 40 60 80
Percentage of respondents (5)

Base: First survey - Respondents using a companion pass (44)

Just under half of respondents (45%) were not able to access the activities they are using
their companion pass for before they had their pass (Figure 10 on the previous page). The
companion pass has enabled more pass holders to access the most popular activities; 50%
could not access shopping and 55% could not access leisure and entertainment prior to
having a companion pass.

Paye 39

www.portsmouth.gov.uk

1

o

0



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 11: How did you access these activities before you had a companion bus pass?

Paid to use the bus

Taxi

Private car (driver or passenger) 16

Other 30

o

10 20 30 40 50 60 70
Percentage of respondents (5)

Base: First survey - Respondents using a companion pass (44)

Figure 11 shows that respondents were most likely to have paid to use the bus (59%) or to
get a taxi (55%) in order to access activities that they now use their companion bus pass
for. 16% would have used a car (either as a driver or passenger) and 30% would have done
something else. Qualitative analysis of the open-ended responses to those selecting 'other’
reveals a selection of responses, from respondents who simply did not access the activities
at all, to those that used a different bus pass (i.e. disabled bus pass) and those that walked,
or used an electric wheelchair to make those journeys.

Next, respondents were asked if they had any further comments about the companion bus
pass. A thematic analysis of the 27 open-ended comments was undertaken. A third of these
comments were respondents explaining that they cannot travel without assistance and so a
companion bus pass is vital for them. A quarter of them showed general support and
appreciation for the scheme, for example saying it is a 'brilliant idea' and a 'great help'. A
few respondents commented that the companion bus pass should be available for all carers
with disabled children, and to people with any level of disability. Finally, one respondent
noted that the pass was very difficult to apply for - they did not expand on this comment.

6.3 Change in eligibility criteria (second consultation)

The following section summarises the results from the questions in the second consultation
survey which focused around the new eligibility criteria; what respondents think about it and
what, if anything, they disagree with about the criteria.

It is worth noting the small base sizes in this section - findings provide an indication of trend
rather than forming statistically robust data from which to draw stronger conclusions from.

Pagés40

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 12: Do you have a companion pass?

Base: Second survey (33)

Figure 12 shows that almost two-thirds of respondents (64%) who responded to the
consultation currently have a companion bus pass.

Figure 13: How often do you use your companion bus pass?

m Always
m Frequently
m Occasionally

Base: Second survey - Respondents with a companion bus pass (21)

Respondents are using their companion bus pass frequently; 52% are using it 'always', 29%
are using it 'frequently' and 19% 'occasionally' - see Figure 13. These results are in-line with

Patfe 41

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

the first consultation which saw 49% using their pass on a daily basis and 39% using it

weekly (see Figure 7).

Figure 14: To what extent do you agree or disagree with the entitlement criteria?

m Strongly agree

m Agree

m Neither agree nor disagree
m Disagree

m Strongly disagree

Base: Second survey - Respondents with a companion bus pass (20)

Figure 14 shows that over a third of respondents with a companion bus pass agree with the
entittement criteria; 10% 'strongly agree' and '25% 'agree'. (40%); a quarter 'disagree

strongly' and 15% 'disagree’'.

The eight respondents who disagree with the entitlement criteria were next asked which

element they disagree with - see Table 2 below.

Table 2: Which of the entitlement criteria do you disagree with?

Criteria

One of the following documents (War Pensioners Mobility
Allowance, Letter from the Department of Work & Pensions
confirming that the applicant is currently in receipt of the Higher
rate of the care and mobility component of Disability Living
Allowance (DLA), Personal independence payment at eight (8)
points or above against either the PIP “moving around” or
“‘communicating verbally” activities and enhanced rate of care,
Personal independence payment at eight (8) points against the
“planning and following a journey” activity and enhanced rate of
care and enhanced rate of care, Evidence you receive
Attendance Allowance at the higher rate)

A letter from a qualified medical consultant (not a general
practitioner G.P) confirming that you are unable to travel alone
on a bus for medical reasons

Pagéo42

www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Number of  Percentage of
respondents  respondents

5 63%

4 50%




Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

A concessionary travel pass from Portsmouth City Council (or o
o 1 13%

be eligible for one)

Something else 1 13%

Base: Second survey - Respondents disagreeing with the entitlement criteria (8)

The reasons for disagreeing with the criteria focus around not being able to fulfil the
entitlement criteria in order to be able to obtain a companion bus pass, yet still needing one,
for example a child with autism being unable to travel alone or someone with severe anxiety
not being able to receive a letter but needing a companion to travel with.

Figure 15: Do you believe you will be affected by this change when you come to renew your
companion pass?

EYes

mE No

Base: Second survey - Respondents with a companion bus pass (16)

Figure 15 above shows that almost two-thirds of respondents do not think they will be
affected by the change in eligibility criteria when they come to renew their companion pass
(63%).

Respondents who will be affected by the change when they come to renew their companion
pass were next asked how they think they will be affected. Respondents talked about no
longer being eligible for the companion bus pass, not being able to go out, or the
inconvenience of having to obtain more letters from the doctor. Portsmouth City Council will
work with these users to make sure they are not disadvantaged when it comes to renewing
their companion pass.

Pafje 43

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Title of meeting: Traffic & Transportation Cabinet Member Decision Meeting
Date of meeting: 28" January 2021
Subject: Off-street electric vehicle charge point trial - End of trial review
Report by: Tristan Samuels, Director Regeneration
Wards affected: St Jude, Charles Dickens
Key decision: No
Full Council decision: No
1. Purpose of report

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

The purpose of this report is to review the off-street electric vehicle chargepoint
trial which ends on 29 January 2021 and recommend next steps for electric
vehicle charging in off-street car parks in Portsmouth.

Recommendations
It is recommended that the Cabinet Member for Traffic and Transportation:
Notes the findings of the off-street electric vehicle chargepoint trial;

Approves the trial electric vehicle chargepoints at Seafront Esplanade and
Isambard Brunel Multi-storey car parks to remain in situ until such a time
that the procurement exercise has been completed;

Notes that a feasibility strategy is in development for understanding the
requirements of off-street electric vehicle charging infrastructure for all
council owned car parks. A decision paper on this will be brought to a
future Traffic and Transportation meeting.

Background

Portsmouth is subject to a Ministerial Directive to deliver a citywide Local Air
Quality Plan to bring forward compliance for nitrogen dioxide emissions in the
shortest possible timescales. A targeted feasibility study identified a combination
of measures which would bring forward compliance, one of which was the rollout
of electric vehicle charging points both on and off street to encourage Electric
Vehicle (EV) ownership.

1
www.portsitagegov.uk



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Over recent years there has been a rise in the number of electric vehicles in
Portsmouth and with government's ambition to end the sale of new petrol and
diesel cars from 2030 the rate of increase is expected to grow.

e Of 104.5k cars and 18.8k light goods vehicles licensed in Portsmouth at
the end of 2019, 2163 of which were plug-in cars, LGVs and quadricycles -
this is an increase from 1648 at the end of 2018. (As of Q2 2020 the figure
has increased to 2699);

e By comparison Southampton had 383 plug-in cars, LGVs and quadricycles
licensed at the end of 2019.

Whilst the increased uptake in Ultra Low Emission Vehicles (ULEVS) in the city
is positive, it is acknowledged that without sufficient electric vehicle charging
infrastructure in the city further uptake of ULEVs is likely to be limited.
Portsmouth's emerging transport strategy (draft Local Transport Plan 4) includes
the proposed wording for policy 2 as follows: "Support infrastructure for
alternative fuelled vehicles".

Council provided infrastructure is essential in encouraging the transition to
electric vehicles. Phase 1 of the council's on-street residential chargepoint
scheme saw 36 chargepoints installed in residential areas in March 2019, with a
further 62 approved in October 2020, for installation in early 2021. Prior to this,
and the implementation of the off-street chargepoint trial, the council provided a
publicly accessible dual chargepoint at the Portsmouth Park and Ride. This
chargepoint is standalone and not linked to the other schemes. The replacement
and expansion of charging provision at the Park and Ride site will be factored
into the city-wide feasibility study.

As part of the Local Air Quality Plan, Portsmouth City Council are seeking to
secure funding from central government for the installation of rapid EV charging
points for use of the taxi and Private Hire trade. Allocation of this funding is
dependent on Portsmouth City Council amending the statement of licensing
policy to include a requirement for zero emissions capable vehicles. At time of
writing this report changes to licensing policy and award of funding for this
project are yet to be confirmed. If successful officers in transport will work with
the taxi and private hire trade to identify convenient locations for the
infrastructure.

On 171 July 2017, a detailed report® was approved by the Cabinet Member for
Traffic and Transportation, for the off-street electric vehicle chargepoint trial to
run for two years. At the meeting of 23 January 2020 this trial was extended until
29 January 2021.

The off-street electric vehicle chargepoint trial was implemented to promote
electric vehicle use in the city for visitors as well as residents.

1 Off-Street Electric Vehicle Chargepoint Trial - 17t July 2017 - Cabinet Member for Traffic and
Transportation Decision meeting

2
www.portageudt.gov.uk



3.8

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

The findings of this trial will inform the feasibility strategy being developed for
other council owned off-street locations including upgrading the Portsmouth
Park & Ride provision, with consideration of other pay and display, business
park, housing and leisure sites.

Portsmouth City Council took forward the off-street chargepoint trial in
conjunction with a local company CityEV. The trial provided three electric vehicle
charge points in council car parks:

o Isambard Brunel multi-storey car park, Alec Rose Lane, PO1 2BX
o The Seafront Esplanade car park, Clarence Esplanade, PO5 3AP
o Clarence Pier car park, PO5 3AP

The locations were chosen based on the existing level of usage of the car park,
proximity to employment/ tourist destinations and transport interchanges and the
average dwell time of vehicles being sufficient to provide an adequate level of
charge to plug-in vehicles.

The first two charge points were commissioned in March 2018 (Seafront
Esplanade and Isambard Kingdom Brunel) with Clarence Pier following in
December 2018.

CityEV supplied, installed and retained ownership of the charge points. Ongoing
maintenance and repair, emergency call outs and back office system and usage
data is also provided by CityEV. In an effort to contribute to the promotion of EV
charging in the city, Portsmouth City Council produced identifiable bespoke
branding to promote electric vehicle charging in the city. This branding was able
to be used in the trial on signage and bay markings. Good signage made it easy
for those with electric vehicles to locate the charging facility as well as the
marked bays seen in figures 1, 2 and 3. The council also carried out the
electrical enabling work needed to complete the installation.

3
www.portsitagegov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 1 Isambard Brunel Multi Storey Car Park Chargepoint

4
www . portageud®.gov.uk




Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 2 The Seafront Esplanade car park chargepoint

5
www . portsitage§ov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 3 Clarence Pier Car Park Charge point

3.12 Due to the coastal defence works being undertaken from late summer 2020, the
Clarence Pier Car Park charge point has been inaccessible. This is due to the
car park being closed and being used as a site office for the coastal defence
works. The chargepoint is required to be moved in the near future, however due
to the fact that the existing off-street trial is due to end in January 2021, it was
decided that the works required to move the charge point would not be
undertaken for this particular charge point at this time.

3.13 When the trial period is finished and the period of situ is over following the
completion of the proposed procurement exercise. CityEV are responsible for
the removal of the charge point infrastructure and making good the sites in
relation to this. Portsmouth City Council is responsible for removal of signage
and bay marking and making good the site in relation to this.

6
www . porkageudld.gov.uk



3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

The chosen chargepoint was a CityEV Cityline100 unit that can be attached to
either lamp columns/electrical posts (as seen in Seafront Esplanade and
Clarence Pier) or walls (as seen in Isambard Brunel car park). This design
provides more flexibility when considering chargepoint locations(s). The
chargepoints are approved for use by Office for Low Emission Vehicles (OLEV).
The chargepoints are 7kw fast chargers which require a separate metered

supply.

Since the trial commenced guidance? has been issued by the Energy Savings
Trust (EST) who have been working closely with OLEV and as such best
practice should be followed looking to other authorities and EST guidance.

Each chargepoint was installed in a prominent position in the car parks with
clear and bespoke branding used for directional and information signage and the
identifiable parking bay.

The electricity is provided at no cost to the user, but parking charges still apply.

The Clarence Pier chargepoint was available for 22 months (this charge point
unit was replaced in April 2020, which is why the data is missing for this month.)
and averaged 12.23 charges/ month and was the least used before the car park
was closed in October 2020 for the seafront defences works. The Esplanade
Hoverport chargepoint was available for 32 months and averaged 25.94
charges/month and was the most used. The Isambard Brunel chargepoint was
available for 31 months and averaged 23.65 charges/month. This is shown in
Figure 4.

2 Energy Savings Trust: 'Positioning Charge Points and Adapting Policies for Electric Vehicles August 2019

7
www.portsitagetbdov.uk



Portsmouth

CITY COUNCIL

Figure 4 The number of charging events each month by location

Number of Charges per Month by Location
(March 2018 - Oct 2020)

(Lockdown period in red)

50

(7]

(]

o0

S

©

-

o

[T

o

S

(]

Q2

€

=]

2
L L L L L L L L
00 O 00 © 00 00 00 00 00 0 O O O OO O O O) OO OO O O O) O ©O O O O O O O O O
TS AT AT A gdggqaaaag e
[E -_ - Q [ - - Q [ -_ +~
T 3x353Y9833&055a530830k08ex5538¢858¢F
S<s S LwO0zo-uwsS<I<s S LwVwO0Ozo-~uwsSIL<s S I wn O
Clarence Pier (5015, 15265) Esplanade Hoverport... == |sambard Brunel...

Figure 5 shows the trend in charging over the trial period from all three sites combined.
The moving average demonstrates that the use of the charge points by the public had
been increasing over the period up to October 2019 when it then levelled off just below the

60 mark and remained fairly constant, with COVID-19 lockdown period and charging
trends highlighted in red.

8
www . portageud2.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Figure 5 Trend in the no. of charges per month

No. of charges per month (Lockdown period in red)
120
100

80

60

40

| | II.““I“*]”‘IIIJ'.“] IILI”
. Bkhhhi i
00 00 00 00 0 0 0 o0 0 0 O OO OO O O O OO O OO OO OO0 00 O O O O O O O O O o
S Fd TR g AgR g g g dd g ddggaddgagqgaqgggaqqqad
= = > c© = o + > o c QO = = > Cc 5 w o > o c QO = = > c = W o +
T Q @ S 35 O O O T Q © S 5 O 5 O T Q © S 5 O
S<s=23"2880z0¢sags2"3280z2z0S¢8sacs2"3280
s Clarence Pier mmmm Esplanade Hoverport mmmm Isambard Brunel| e=== Combined Totals === Moving Average
Car Park Car Park

Figure 6 demonstrates in KW Hours the electrical consumption for each month by

chargepoint location. There is a noticeable peak in the usage at the Esplanade Hoverport
in July 20109.

9
www . portsitagerbgov.uk



Portsmouth

CITY COUNCIL

Figure 6 Electrical Consumption in kWh per Month by Location (May 2018 - Oct
2020)

Electrical Consumption (kWh) per Month by Location

(Lockdown period in red)
1000

800
600

=S 2

Usage in kWh

1«
|

Oct-20 |

Jul-18

Aug-18
Sep-18
Oct-18
Nov-18
Jan-19
Feb-19
Mar-19
Apr-19
May-19
Jun-19
Jul-19
Aug-19
Sep-19
Nov-19
Dec-19
Jan-20
Feb-20
Mar-20
Apr-20
May-20
Jun-20
Jul-20
Aug-20

Sep-20

Clarence Pier Esplanade Hoverport... = |sambard Brunel...

10
www.porageudd.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

There was an increasing upward trend over the trial period in electrical consumption as
expressed by the moving average in figure 7 which then largely levelled off from July 2019.
With COVID-19 lockdown period and electrical consumption trends highlighted in red.

Figure 7 Trend in Electrical Consumption (kwh)

1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

ot ] ] "_\__\/ | \\/
|||III|.I¢J.|J.| | |||I_|...|..|IJ.|||“|
00 00 00 0 © O o o 0 0 OO OO O O O O O OO0 O OO0 OO OO0 O O O O O O O O O O
T T T TS T AU e A L AT A N NS B D LD N N DL
= = > = o Q + > (S c QO = = > © 5 o Qo + > O c QO = = > = o Qo +
T 2 © 5 2 3 0 & 0 VU 6o 0 8 20 5 2 5 0 L 0 Y o o8 2 5 2 5 0 R
S <s > IwO0zao0-SuwLsSILCTsSS T ITunw0O0z0-"uwsS<I<s =" gwn O
I Clarence Pier I Esplanade Hoverport Isambard Brune| === Combined Totals

3.19

Electrical Consumption (kwh) (Lockdown period in red)

%

Moving average
Car Park Car Park

Following installation of charge points in the three locations detailed previously,
Portsmouth City Council have received feedback from users prior to the COVID-19
pandemic that has given us a wider understanding of demand for off-street
charging solutions in the city. This feedback has helped us to understand that the
Isambard Kingdom Brunel car park charge point is frequently used by council
employees, with requests received to increase provision in this location to
accommodate multiple vehicles charging throughout the working day. Similar
feedback has been received for those that utilise the Seafront Esplanade car park
to commute to the Isle of Wight using the Hovercraft. To accommodate this
feedback, as part of the feasibility study into further charge point provision, officers
could look into limiting parking times to ensure that the parking bays are not
occupied throughout the entirety of the working day. Alternatively, officers could
look to lessons learnt from the On-Street Chargepoint Scheme, in which residents
confirmed through survey feedback that apps such as Zap-Map and PlugShare
allowed them to monitor local charge point usage and to move their vehicles
accordingly when their local charge point was available.

3.20 Throughout the life span of this scheme City EV only had to undertake maintenance

on the Clarence Pier car park charge point. This was in order to upgrade it to the
latest and most efficient model of their charging socket. This is evidenced in figure 4

in April 2020 where this change-over caused an error in the back office data
monitoring and is therefore not displayed on the graph. A call out to the Isambard

11

www.portsitagethgov.uk



3.21

3.22

4.1

4.2

4.3

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Kingdom Brunel car park was deemed to be an issue with an individuals' charging
cable rather than the chargepoint itself.

City EV provided Portsmouth City Council with a secure back office system that
allowed officers to monitor usage of the three off-street charge points. Despite being
useful in giving an overall picture it was clear throughout the life of the scheme that
the back office would frequently report errors and require extensive investigations
and communications with City EV colleagues to ensure that data being reported
was accurate. City EV reported this was due to the back office system being a trial
system. In order to avoid these issues in future wider roll outs it will be important to
ensure that the accuracy and reliability of the back office system is stipulated during
the procurement process as a key factor in the overall monitoring and evaluation
capabilities of the officers involved in assessing the overall effectiveness of this
scheme.

An issue was identified in the Isambard Kingdom Brunel car park where paint from
the marked charging bay began to peel. This was due to the fact that the surface
material of the tarmac used in the car park doesn't bind as well with the ingredients
that make up the green paint. The bay was repainted in early 2019 and Portsmouth
City Council officers will continue to monitor the appearance of the marked bay and
will ensure that maintenance of the bay markings is undertaken whenever the bay
begins to peel again. This issue will unfortunately reoccur until such time as the car
park requires resurfacing.

Conclusions

Taking into account the data provided in both figures 5 and 7, it is clear that the
overall charge point usage has steadily increased month by month. This is likely
due to an increase in plug-in vehicle users and increased awareness of the
scheme. The level of usage across the three charge points then levelled off in the
summer months, with the COVID-19 lockdown having little impact on overall long-
term trends. (Though lower usage in the earlier months of lockdown can be seen.).
This plateau likely demonstrates that the existing charge points are being used to
their capacity. This indicates that, over time, having only one charge point and one
dedicated bay in each off street location will eventually lead to a situation where a
maximum capacity will be reached and demand exceeds it. To counteract this, as
part of the feasibility strategy, PCC officers will ensure that where there is demand
more than one charge point will be provided.

Being able to monitor and evaluate chargepoint usage is key in understanding
trends in demand. Having a back office system that provides clear and detailed
usage statistics is therefore of key importance to a successful charge point scheme,
and must be given key significance in any procurement exercise for future off-street
provision.

Consideration must also be given to the availability of charge points in areas of
employment, and how we can meet and encourage demand and accommodate

12
www . portageudt.gov.uk



5.1

5.2

7.1

7.1.1

7.1.2

7.1.3

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

sharing of chargepoints such as through smart phone apps or applying time
restrictions (see paragraph 3.19). Consideration could also be given to the numbers
of charge points being made available in high employment zones, with more
infrastructure being made available in line with employment figures in the area.

Reasons for recommendations

The increase of future provision within Portsmouth City Council owned public car
parks would provide convenient electric vehicle charging facilities for residents and
visitors to Portsmouth, this will help encourage car users to make the switch from
petrol and diesel vehicles to electric. This is particularly important following the
recent announcement? that by 2030 the sale of new petrol and diesel cars will be
banned. It is important that this infrastructure is carefully planned for through
undertaking a feasibility study, covering locations, types and numbers of
chargepoints to meet rising demand in the city, without causing wider detriment to
parking availability. The results of this will be brought back as a decision paper to a
future T&T meeting.

To ensure that the council are installing attractive infrastructure which meets
recommended standards whilst achieving best value for money, a procurement
exercise for future off-street charging infrastructure is required.

Integrated Impact Assessment

Please see Appendix A attached as a separate document.

Legal implications

There are no legal implications arising directly from the recommendations in the
report in that:

The recommendation at 2.1 is for noting only

The recommendation at 2.2 is to retain existing charging facilities

The recommendation at 2.3 is for a feasibility study, which would address any
specific legal implications as part of the study.

3 https://www.gov.uk/government/news/government-takes-historic-step-towards-net-zero-with-end-of-sale-of-
new-petrol-and-diesel-cars-by-2030

13

www.portsitagerbgov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

8. Director of Finance's comments

8.1 The costs of the feasibility will be met from existing cash limited resources.
There are no other material financial implications as a result of the
recommendations within this report.

8.2 It is likely that following the feasibility study that additional funds will be required
to procure an EV charging solution, once the feasibility study has been

completed the exact amount will become known and an appropriate source of
funding will be identified.

Signed by:

Appendices:

Appendix A: Integrated Impact Assessment

Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972

The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a
material extent by the author in preparing this report:

Title of document Location

Off-Street Electric Vehicle https://democracy.portsmouth.gov.uk/documents/
Chargepoint Trial (July 2017) s15815/0ff-
street%?20Electric%20Vehicle%20Trial%20report.

pdf
Energy Savings Trust: https://energysavingtrust.org.uk/sites/default/files/
'Positioning Charge Points and Local%20Authority%20Guidance%20-
Adapting Policies for Electric %?20Positioning%20chargepoints.pdf

Vehicles August 2019

The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/
rejected by ......oooiiiiiii (o] o T

14
www . porkageud®.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Signed by:

15

www.portsitagerb§ov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Integrated Impact Assessment (lIA)

Integrated impact assessment (ll1A) form December 2019

www.portsmouth.gov.uk

The integrated impact assessment is a quick and easy screening process. It should:

B identify those policies, projects, services, functions or strategies that could impact positively or
negatively on the following areas:
B Communities and safety
@ Regeneration and culture
Bl Environment and public space

@ Equality & - DiversityThis can be found in Section A5

Directorate: Regeneration

Service, function: [Traffic & Transportation

Title of policy, service, function, project or strategy (new or old) :

Off-street election vehicle charge points

Type of policy, service, function, project or strategy:

Existing

O New / proposed

O Changed

What is the aim of your policy, service, function, project or strategy?

To deliver off-street charging facilities in council owned car parks

Page 61




Has any consultation been undertaken for this proposal? What were the outcomes of the consultations? Has
anything changed because of the consultation? Did this inform your proposal?

There has not been any consultation for this proposal. Though a 3 year trial has been undertaken in 3 existing Council owned car
parks.

A - Communities and safety

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

A1-Crime - Will it make our city safer? O

In thinking about this question:

How will it reduce crime, disorder, ASB and the fear of crime?

How will it prevent the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances?
How will it protect and support young people at risk of harm?

How will it discourage re-offending?

If you want more information contact Lisa.Wills@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/cou-spp-plan-2018-20.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

Charge points will utilise council owned off-street car parks with existing security procedures in place.

How will you measure/check the impact of your proposal?

The charge point board features representatives from parking department who can give regular updates on
council owned car parks. Residents will also be able to contact colleagues in parking or ubitricity if charge point or
vehicular damage is found.

A - Communities and safety

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

A2-Housing - Will it provide good quality homes? O

In thinking about this question:

How will it increase good quality affordable housing, including social housing?
How will it reduce the number of poor quality homes and accommodation?
How will it produce well-insulated and sustainable buildings?

How will it provide a mix of housing for different groups and needs?

If you want more information contact Daniel.Young@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/psh-providing-affordable-housing-in-portsmouth-april-19.
pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

This scheme will not impact housing. Page 62




How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?

This scheme will not impact housing.

A - Communities and safety

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

A3-Health - Will this help promote healthy, safe and independent living? D

In thinking about this question:

e How will it improve physical and mental health?

e How will it improve quality of life?

e How will it encourage healthy lifestyle choices?

e How will it create healthy places? (Including workplaces)

If you want more information contact Dominique.Letouze@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/cons-114.86-health-and-wellbeing-strategy-proof-2.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

More available EV charging will help to encourage EV uptake in the city, contributing to cleaner air.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?

Air monitoring stations around the city monitor levels of Nitrogen Oxide in the air.

A - Communities and safety

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

A4-Income deprivation and poverty-Will it consider income
deprivation and reduce poverty? O

In thinking about this question:

How will it support those vulnerable to falling into poverty; e.g., single working age adults and lone parent
households?

How will it consider low-income communities, households and individuals?

How will it support those unable to work?

How will it support those with no educational qualifications?

Page 63



If you want more information contact Mark.Sage@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/cou-homelessness-strategy-2018-to-2023. pdf
https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/health-and-care/health/joint-strategic-needs-assessment

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

Parking will cost the same as non-EVs.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
Parking colleagues are represented on the EV charging board and will update on any costing changes.

A - Communities and safety

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

A5-Equality & diversity - Will it have any positive/negative impacts on
the protected characteristics? D

In thinking about this question:

e How will it impact on the protected characteristics-Positive or negative impact (Protected characteristics
under the Equality Act 2010, Age, disability, race/ethnicity, Sexual orientation, gender reassignment, sex,
religion or belief, pregnancy and maternity, marriage and civil partnership,socio-economic)

¢ What mitigation has been put in place to lessen any impacts or barriers removed?

o How will it help promote equality for a specific protected characteristic?

If you want more information contact gina.perryman@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/cmu-equality-strategy-2019-22-final.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

Charge points will be installed in such a manner as to not hinder their usage by those that are differently abled. The methods used for
Phase 1 of the On-Street Residential Charge point Scheme (installed in early 2019) would be replicated if bollards are deemed
necessary in any PCC owned car parks. That is to ensure that any charging bollards that are installed on or near to any footways or
pedestrian walkways do not reduce the width of available space, as they will be installed at an angle and at an equal distance from
the carriageway as the accompanying power source is from the back of the footway or pedestrian walkway, this will ensure that
overall space on the footway is not reduced - leaving adequate space for wheelchairs, mobility scooters and buggies. The bollards
used in the On-Street Residential Charge point Scheme have a reflective strip for increased visibility and are designed to replicate the
size, shape and aesthetic of existing bollards in order to keep consistency with other street furniture, which aids those with limited
visibility. This approach would be duplicated in any PCC owned car park if deemed necessary for the Off-Street scheme. Additionally,
we have learned from feedback from the existing off-street trial that if a charge point is at the bonnet end of a vehicle it makes
charging an electric vehicle a challenge for those that use a wheelchair or scooter to manoeuvre. We will ensure that each charge
point proposed and existing are reviewed to ensure that appropriate mitigation is in place if the charge point is at the bonnet end of
the vehicle, such as hashing around the charging bay to allow for the adequate space needed.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
Ongoing stakeholder communications with those involved with disability forums and parking colleagues who
manage the car parks that the charge points will be situated.

Page 64




B - Environment and climate change

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

B1-Carbon emissions - Will it reduce carbon emissions? D

In thinking about this question:

How will it reduce greenhouse gas emissions?

How will it provide renewable sources of energy?

How will it reduce the need for motorised vehicle travel?

How will it encourage and support residents to reduce carbon emissions?

If you want more information contact Tristan.thorn@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/cmu-sustainability-strategy.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

Encouraging EV uptake by providing the necessary charging infrastructure will help to reduce petrol and diesel vehicles driving into
and around the city.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
Air quality monitoring stations monitor pollutants in the air.

B - Environment and climate change

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

B2-Energy use - Will it reduce energy use? O

In thinking about this question:

How will it reduce water consumption?
How will it reduce electricity consumption?
How will it reduce gas consumption?

How will it reduce the production of waste?

If you want more information contact Triston.thorn@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/pln-portsmouth-plan-post-adoption.pdf
https://democracy.portsmouth.gov.uk/documents/s24685/Home%20Energy%20Appendix%201%20-%20Energy%
20and%20water%20at%20home%20-%20Strategy%202019-25.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

Electricity consumption will inevitably increase.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
Back office software allows us to monitor energy corpla@)é'ona 5




B - Environment and climate change

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

B3 - Climate change mitigation and flooding-Will it proactively
mitigate against a changing climate and flooding? D

In thinking about this question:

How will it minimise flood risk from both coastal and surface flooding in the future?
How will it protect properties and buildings from flooding?

How will it make local people aware of the risk from flooding?

How will it mitigate for future changes in temperature and extreme weather events?

If you want more information contact Tristan.thorn@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/env-surface-water-management-plan-2019.pdf
https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/cou-flood-risk-management-plan.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

Encouraging EV uptake by providing the necessary charging infrastructure will help to reduce petrol and diesel vehicles driving into
and around the city.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
Air quality monitoring stations monitor pollutants in the air.

B - Environment and climate change

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

B4-Natural environment-Will it ensure public spaces are greener, more *
sustainable and well-maintained? D

In thinking about this question:

e How will it encourage biodiversity and protect habitats?
o How will it preserve natural sites?
e How will it conserve and enhance natural species?

If you want more information contact Daniel.Young@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/pln-solent-recreation-mitigation-strategy-dec-17.pdf
https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/pln-portsmouth-plan-post-adoption.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

This scheme will not impact habitats and natural sites.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
This scheme will not impact habitats and natural sites.

Page 66




B - Environment and climate change

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

B5-Air quality - Will it improve air quality? D

In thinking about this question:

How will it reduce motor vehicle traffic congestion?
How will it reduce emissions of key pollutants?
How will it discourage the idling of motor vehicles?
How will it reduce reliance on private car use?

If you want more information contact Hayley.Trower@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/env-ag-air-quality-plan-outline-business-case.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

Encouraging EV uptake by providing the necessary charging infrastructure will help to reduce petrol and diesel vehicles driving into
and around the city.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
Air quality monitoring stations monitor pollutants in the air.

B - Environment and climate change

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

B6-Transport - Will it improve road safety and transport for the
whole community? D

In thinking about this question:

How will it prioritise pedestrians, cyclists and public transport users over users of private vehicles?

How will it allocate street space to ensure children and older people can walk and cycle safely in the area?
How will it increase the proportion of journeys made using sustainable and active transport?

How will it reduce the risk of traffic collisions, and near misses, with pedestrians and cyclists?

If you want more information contact Pam.Turton@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/travel/local-transport-plan-3

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

This scheme will not impact road safety

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
This scheme will not impact road safety.
Page 67




B - Environment and climate change

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

B7-Waste management - Will it increase recycling and reduce
the production of waste? D

In thinking about this question:
e How will it reduce household waste and consumption?

e How will it increase recycling?
e How will it reduce industrial and construction waste?

If you want more information contact Steven.Russell@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://documents.hants.gov.uk/mineralsandwaste/HampshireMineralsWastePlanADOPTED.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?
This scheme will not impact waste or recycling

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
This scheme will not impact waste or recycling.

Page 68



C - Regeneration of our city

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

C1-Culture and heritage - Will it promote, protect and
enhance our culture and heritage? O

In thinking about this question:

How will it protect areas of cultural value?

How will it protect listed buildings?

How will it encourage events and attractions?

How will it make Portsmouth a city people want to live in?

If you want more information contact Claire.Looney@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/pln-portsmouth-plan-post-adoption.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

Increasing provision of electric vehicle charge points will make Portsmouth a desirable place to be by showing that the city is utilising
forward thinking and innovative solutions for people's needs. This will coincide with the increase in EVs over the coming years as the
diesel and petrol bans approaches in 2030.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
Communications with members of the public that utilise the charge points will enable us to gauge the impact of
the infrastructure.

C - Regeneration of our city

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

C2-Employment and opportunities - Will it promote the
development of a skilled workforce? D

In thinking about this question:

How will it improve qualifications and skills for local people?
How will it reduce unemployment?

How will it create high quality jobs?

How will it improve earnings?

If you want more information contact Mark.Pembleton@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/cou-regeneration-strategy.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

This scheme will not impact qualifications, jobs or earnings.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
This scheme will not impact qualifications, jobs or earnings. Page 69




C - Regeneration of our city

Is your policy/proposal relevant to the following questions?

C3 - Economy - Will it encourage businesses to invest in the city,
support sustainable growth and regeneration? O

In thinking about this question:

How will it encourage the development of key industries?

How will it improve the local economy?

How will it create valuable employment opportunities for local people?
How will it promote employment and growth in the city?

If you want more information contact Mark.Pembleton@portsmouthcc.gov.uk or go to:

https://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/ext/documents-external/cou-regeneration-strategy.pdf

Please expand on the impact your policy/proposal will have, and how you propose to mitigate any negative
impacts?

Providing innovative solutions for visitors and commuters can contribute to an overall package of development that encourages
investment over time. In isolation these charge points may not contribute to development and regeneration but charging solutions
for EVs over the coming years will be necessary as developments and key centres (employment/retail) are expected to provide these
facilities.

How are you going to measure/check the impact of your proposal?
Business development colleagues liaise with local businesses to understand what they/their employees/their customers want and
how PCC's actions impact their businesses.

Q8 - Who was involved in the Integrated impact assessment?

Daniel Hughes, Hayley Chivers, Gina Perryman

This IlA has been approved by: Felicity Tidbury

Contact number: 02392 688261

Date: 19/01/2020

Page 70



	Agenda
	3 Companion Pass - update.
	4 Off-street electric vehicle charge point trial - End of trial review
	EV report - Integrated Impact Assessment


